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 Unit B2, Linhay Business Park 
 Eastern Road 
 Ashburton 
 Devon 
 United Kingdom 
 TQ13 7UP 
 
 28th May 2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorisation Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Ref:   FCC Class III Permissive change for FCC ID: QWP-50650  
 
Applicant: as above 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is a request for a Class III permissive change to FCC ID:  QWP-50650. 
 
The change filed under this application is:  
 
The addition of the Part 15E UNII-1, 5150 – 5250 MHz, frequency band to the existing SDR grant 
which covers compliance with Part 15C, 5725 – 5850 MHz, and Part 15E UNII-2A, 5250 – 5350 
MHz and UNII-2C, 5470 – 5725 MHz. 
 
Cambium Networks confirm that the same hardware revision of RF unit has been used in the 
original submission, subsequent permissive changes and this permissive change request.  The 
only change applied to demonstrate compliance with the Part 15E UNII-1 band was a software 
upgrade. 
 
An updated User Guide and RF Performance test report are supplied in support of this request. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 

 
 
Donald W Reid  
CEng MIET, MInstLM 
Principal Regulatory Engineer 
 
 
 


